
From: Joanne Rahman
To: PScan1
Subject: FW: 21/00172/F - Change of use from agricultural tractor shed to light commercial purposes, Class B2/E(g)

(iii) St Peters Lodge, Fence Bank
Date: 04 February 2021 10:09:39

 

From: Peter Jermany <Peter.Jermany@West-Norfolk.gov.uk> 
Sent: 03 February 2021 15:34
To: Joanne Rahman <joanne.rahman@west-norfolk.gov.uk>
Subject: Re: 21/00172/F - Change of use from agricultural tractor shed to light commercial
purposes, Class B2/E(g)(iii) St Peters Lodge, Fence Bank
 
Hi Jo
 
Yes, you're correct in asking for the proforma to be filled in and submitted.
 
Regards
 
Peter
 
Peter Jermany
Principal Planner & Water Management Officer
 

From: Joanne Rahman <joanne.rahman@west-norfolk.gov.uk>
Sent: 01 February 2021 15:36
To: Peter Jermany <Peter.Jermany@West-Norfolk.gov.uk>
Subject: 21/00172/F - Change of use from agricultural tractor shed to light commercial purposes,
Class B2/E(g)(iii) St Peters Lodge, Fence Bank
 
Hi Peter
 
I have asked for the SFRA proforma for the above application but the agent has come back
querying this. Can you please confirm whether or not the proforma is needed?
 
Thanks
Jo Rahman - Administrative Assistant for Environment and Planning
 
Borough Council of King's Lynn and West Norfolk
 
T: 01553 616233
 
F: 01553 616652
 
E: borough.planning@west-norfolk.gov.uk
 
W: www.west-norfolk.gov.uk
 
View recent planning applications: https://online.west-norfolk.gov.uk/online-applications/
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Submit a planning application on-line: http://www.planningportal.gov.uk
 

http://www.planningportal.gov.uk/

